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DATE: May 4, 2006
TO: Docket File
FROM:  Patricia S. Lee (Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement) /Qé;s SR
Lee Fordham (Office of the General Counsel) & §.%.
RE: Docket No. 040156-TP - Petition for Arbitration of Amendment to Interconnection

Agreements with Certain Competitive Local Exchange Carriers and Commercial
Mobile Radio Service Providers in Florida by Verizon Florida Inc.

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-06-0212-FOF-TP, issued March 15, 2006, Verizon Florida
Inc. filed fully executed amendments to the Interconnection, Resale, Unbundling and Collocation
Agreements for the following companies:

Company Document No.
TCG 02357-06
FDN 02358-06
IDT 02359-06
Xspedius 02360-06
DayStar 02361-06
X0 02362-06
Sprint LP 02363-06
LecStar 02364-06
Level 3 02365-06
NuVox 02366-06
Ganoco, Inc. d/b/a American Dial Tone 02367-06
ALEC, Inc. 02368-06
CMP AT&T 02369-06
Covad 02370-06
COM __xMC 02680-06
CTR KMCV 03564-06
ECR Supra 03939-06
GCL Staff reviewed the amendments and believes each complies with the contract language
orC adopted by Order No. PSC-06-0212-FOF-TP. The amendments are effective March 11, 2006,
per the Order.
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